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From: Wayne Carter <Wayne.Carter@nottingham.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 4:46 PM

To: Editor: Pharmaceutical Analytical Chemistry: Open Access
Subject: RE: Invitation for Editorial Board

Attachments: W G Carter.jpg; Wayne Grant Carter - Curriculum Vitae.docx
Categories: Green Category

Dear Jason,

Photo and CV attached. Feel free to extract relevant information from my CV to provide the information you need for
the website.

Regards,

Wayne Carter

From: Editor: Pharmaceutical Analytical Chemistry: Open Access [mailto:editor.pac@omicsinc.com]
Sent: 10 September 2015 09:52

To: Wayne.Carter@nottingham.ac.uk

Subject: Invitation for Editorial Board

Dear Dr. Wayne Grant Carter,

We cordially invite you to be as an Editorial Board Member for the Pharmaceutical Analytical Ch
Open Access

OMICS is successfully publishing quality open access journals with the support from scientists like you. We ¢
of your reputation for quality of research and trustworthiness in related field and that is why you have been ¢
an Editorial Board Member.

OMICS uses Editorial Manager® for quality review process. Editorial Manager® is an online submission an
system. Authors may submit manuscripts and track their progress through the system, hopefully to pul
Reviewers can download manuscripts and submit their opinions to the editor. Editors can manage th
submission/review/revise/publish process. Publishers can see what manuscripts are in the pipeline awaiting pul
E-mail is sent automatically to appropriate parties when significant events occur.

All works published by OMICS are under the terms of the Creative Commons Attribution License. This
anyone to copy, distribute, transmit and adapt the work provided the original work and source is appropriat:
1



OMICS supports the Bethesda statement on Open Access publishing.

We may again assure you of international quality and standards of our articles published in our journals, using state-c
the-art prominent reviewers and editorial board. We also assure you of our best co-operation always.

If you are interested, you are requested to send your Biography (150 words), Research Interests, Photo for o
records.

We look forward to a close and lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of scientific community.

With Regards,

Jason Oliver

Editorial Assistant

Pharmaceutical Analytical Chemistry
731 Gull Ave, Foster City

CA 94404, USA

Phone: +1-650-268-9744

Fax: +1-650-618-1414

This message and any attachment are intended solely for the addressee
and may contain confidential information. If you have received this
message in error, please send it back to me, and immediately delete it.

Please do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this
message or in any attachment. Any views or opinions expressed by the
author of this email do not necessarily reflect the views of the
University of Nottingham.

This message has been checked for viruses but the contents of an
attachment may still contain software viruses which could damage your
computer system, you are advised to perform your own checks. Email
communications with the University of Nottingham may be monitored as
permitted by UK legislation.



